

Skills

React • GraphQL • TypeScript • NextJS
Gatsby • NodeJS • HTML • CSS • Figma
Sanity • Playwright JS • SQL Mocha/
Chai • Jest • StoryBook Cypress React
Testing Library • StoryBook • Jira • UI/UX

Education

LightHouse Labs
Full-Stack Web Development Diploma
2020-2021

NAV CANADA 2017 to 2020 IFR Air Traffic Control Program

Northern Alberta Institute Of Technology (NAIT) 2012 to 2013 Weld 950- Visual Welding Inspection

Contact

Phone: 1-780-994-2653 Email: morrisrjc@gmail.com website: <u>www.robmorris.ca</u>

GitHub: Sirrom84

Linkedin

Rob Morris

Developer / QA Engineer



About

Hi, I'm Rob. I'm a Front-end developer, and Quality Assurance Engineer based in Edmonton, Alberta Canada. You'll note as you review my resume that I have an eclectic work history with many years of work experience in a wide range of fields. This, coupled with a passion for growth and hard work, has helped shape me into a well-rounded, out of the box thinker who has a track record of being able to learn and adapt quickly. For fun, I spend as much time as I can with my wife and children and produce music in my home studio. Thanks for taking the time to review my resume, I look forward to hearing from you.

Experience

headversity

Frontend Developer / QA Engineer June 2021 - present

Front-end Developer:

- Contributed to the development and deployment of robust and responsive web applications utilizing React and TypeScript.
- Delved into learning backend functionalities using C# with .NET Core and transitioned Node.js, seamlessly integrating front-end and backend operations.
- Database queries and manipulation using MYSQL
- Leveraged a myriad of open-source tools and libraries such as Chakra UI and AdonisJS to optimize functionality, scalability, and user experience.
- Collaborated closely with cross-functional teams, ensuring smooth deployment and optimal performance across all products.

Transition to QA Engineering:

- Pivoted to a dedicated QA role, responsible for ensuring the highest quality across all applications.
- Helping with release cycles, efficiently identifying potential areas of improvement, bugs, and performance issues, ensuring seamless user experience across all platforms.
- Learned Playwright JS, leveraging its capabilities to execute automated testing, significantly reducing manual testing hours and boosting product reliability and coverage adopting the Page Object Model approach, streamlining and organizing testing processes for faster troubleshooting and resolution.
- Enhanced collaboration with stakeholders, liaising directly with product management, project management, developer teams, and external groups to streamline feedback loops and drive continuous improvement in the product quality.



Skills

React • GraphQL • TypeScript • NextJS
Gatsby • NodeJS • HTML • CSS • Figma
Sanity • Playwright JS • SQL Mocha/
Chai • Jest • StoryBook Cypress React
Testing Library • StoryBook • Jira • UI/UX

Education

LightHouse Labs
Full-Stack Web Development Diploma
2020-2021

NAV CANADA 2017 to 2020 IFR Air Traffic Control Program

Northern Alberta Institute Of Technology (NAIT) 2012 to 2013 Weld 950- Visual Welding Inspection

Contact

Phone: 1-780-994-2653 Email: morrisrjc@gmail.com website: <u>www.robmorris.ca</u>

GitHub: Sirrom84

Linkedin

Rob Morris

Developer / UI Designer



Experience

Sphere.guide

Frontend Developer

June 2021 - July 2022

Full-time React Developer working and contributing directly to the main web repository and other micro services. In this position I work daily with TypeScript, NextJS, GraphQL, Sanity and React remotely on a small Agile team. This role has provided me with a solid foundation of knowledge as I continue to learn and grow in my career as a developer. While at Sphere, I have been responsible for and have contributed directly to many different projects and products and have taken ownership of epics and sprints that include a complete redesign of the main landing page, an independent build of a micro service and many other features and fixes. At Sphere, I have been able to demonstrate once again, my ability to learn and adapt in a fast-paced Agile environment, which I believe is a beneficial trait that I will continue to improve on.

Nav Canada

Operational Training Specialist 2017-2020

Gained extensive knowledge in aviation and IFR air traffic control working for the second largest Air Service Provider in the world. I joined this company with zero background or education in aviation and took the opportunity to learn as much as I could and excelled quickly. This role gave me valuable traits and habits such as attention to detail, teamwork, problem-solving and the ability to make decisions under pressure.

Morris QA/QC Consulting Inc

Owner / LV2. Quality Control Inspector

2012-2017

Self-employed contractor, Quality Control Inspector and Quality Assurance Advisor. I came into this role without a background and had to learn and **adapt quickly** in a production driven, fast-paced environment. This position provided me the opportunity to **learn** and grow in the oil and gas industry where I was responsible for the inspection and sign-off on a multitude of multimillion dollar projects where safety, quality and time were at the highest priority. Once again, I worked my way from an entry level position to a level 2 inspector where I had direct client relations and **impactful** decisions.